

Announcement

SMART VALOR AG, Switzerland

June 8, 2023

FET, the native token of the innovative blockchain platform Fetch.ai is now listed on SMART VALOR.

SMART VALOR AG (“SMART VALOR” or the “Company”), the NASDAQ-listed Swiss digital asset exchange, is listing FET, the token that powers Fetch.ai, a platform that combines AI and blockchain-technology.

The Fetch.ai platform combines blockchain technology with machine learning and artificial intelligence. It maps transactions to AI and places the data into blockchain data blocks. With this innovative mix of technologies, based on the efficiency of automation on the one hand and the immutable characteristics of distributed ledger technology on the other, Fetch.ai is designed to simplify workflows across many industries through automation and could be a game-changer for the way we work in the future. Areas of application for Fetch.ai include economic sectors like transport, supply chains, energy, finance and healthcare.

Fetch.ai is powered by its own token, FET, which is both a utility and a governance token, and an investment vehicle for those wishing to back the project.

"Fetch.ai is a project that takes two of the hottest technology buzzwords of the moment, “blockchain” and “AI”, and combines them into a product that could change the way society works for the better in the future. It is a very fascinating project that perfectly illustrates the creative approaches to problem solving in the crypto space. In addition, the fact that many major crypto exchanges have added the FET token to their reserves is also positive," says Olga Feldmeier, co-founder and board chair of SMART VALOR.

Customers of SMART VALOR will be able to invest in FET using cryptocurrencies such as Bitcoin and Ethereum, as well as fiat currencies such as CHF, EUR, USD, GBP and SEK.

For additional information, please contact

Olga Feldmeier, Board chair and Co-founder
Email olga.feldmeier@smartvalor.com

Adrian Faulkner, General Counsel
Mobile: +44 779 695 0688
Email: adrian.faulkner@smartvalor.com

Certified Adviser
Mangold Fondkommission AB

Commented [ZF1]: @Yannick Labbe could this be financial advice? Or maybe we can articulate this a bit better

Commented [YL2]: Remark: Didn't find FET on the site yet-Are the trading pairs correct?

Commented [ZF3R2]: yes, fet not live yet

About SMART VALOR

SMART VALOR is a Swiss company that became the first European digital asset exchange listed on Nasdaq First North. The company's mission is to provide a trusted gateway to blockchain technology for investors and institutions. On the B2C side, it operates a retail digital asset exchange, custody, and asset management. On the B2B side, the company works with banks and fintech companies offering its technology as a white-label Crypto-as-a-Service solution. SMART VALOR was one of the first crypto companies to receive financial intermediary status in Switzerland and to be registered as an exchange and token custodian under the Blockchain Act of Liechtenstein.

www.smartvalor.com